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From: Bridget Brennan <bbrennan{@manitowoc.org>
Date: July 7, 2014 at 2:15:31 PM CDT

To: Christopher Able - D3 <cable@manitowoc.org>
Ce: Dan Koski <dkoski@@manitowoc.org>

Subject: FW: New request received

Alder Able,

The area Mr. Sowinski is concerned about is the section of Washington Street on the south side from the
corner of So 10" east to the Subway driveway. There is a 2hr parking sign to the east of the driveway,
but this stretch is unmarked assuming that it also is two hour parking. With the curbing for the right
turn and two lanes on Washington St. | think it would be prudent to look at making this stretch no
parking. Could this be brought to Public Safety and would you like any further information?

Bridget Brennan

Deputy Chief

Manitowoc Police Department
910 Jay Street

Manitowoc, Wi 54220
920-686-6562

The information contained in this message is confidential. It is intended only for the use of the individual or entity
identified above. If the receiver of this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that reading,
distribution, use, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please
immediately notify the sender by replying to the address noted above and delete the message. Thank you
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Follow the Manitowoc Police Department I 1 .1535

On Twitter by clicking on the image

above. Z 04 3

From: do_not reply@civicplus.com [mailto:do not reply@civicplus.com]
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 1:26 PM

To: Bridget Brennan

Subject: New request received

Category General has received a new request.

Here is what we have on file:

Report a Concern #545
SUBMITTER
Category: General John Sowinski
1727 Berge Ct. In front of
Priority 3 Subway/Custom Health
Pharmacy
Assigned o Yanda Michelle
Subnutted 7/7/2014 1:27 PM CONTACT
Souree Website 50.157.70.71 apotekewzoutlook.com
9209011745
Washington REQUEST DETALLS
Desceription
The Cit

rep

Please use this service 10 report non-emergenc
emergency, please call 9-1-1. For a utlity emergenvy, please

Manitowoe Pablic Ldlities at (920) 683-4022 for an clectric vmergeney or
(9207 683-4633 {or a waler amergeny

Contact Intormation

Your Nam

John Sowinski

file://C:\Documents and Settings\dmorreau. EDP\Local Settings\Temporary Internet Files\... = 7/18/2014
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H-1533
Phone #
9209011745 p 3
Email Address 3 0

apotekeZzoutook.com
Address

1727 Berge Ct.

Report the Concern

Please use one tormt per concern. Check the categury for vour convern

Parking Concerns

For a Street 1L

ght Out. please report the concern 1o Manitowoce Public Utilities.

Briel Description tor other problem not Histed)

In front of Subway/Custom Health pharmacy, on Washington street, there is
curb just west of the driveway into our parking lot. The curb is not marked with
spots for parking, but it also doesn';t have "no parking" indicated either. My
opinion is that it is not a safe place to park but some people do. Can it be
clarified whether it is no parking or marked with lines show the spots available
for parking?

sroblem

Locatior
Street Number

Street Name

Washington

Infersecting Street Name

10th and Washington

General Location

In front of Subway/Custom Health Pharmacy

Thank you tor taking the time o report your concern. Your concern will be
routed (o the appropriate City contact, Any on-Hoe reports withe {
name, ematl and/or telephone number will be discarded

Would you fike a follow up phone call or email?
Yes_comma_ please follow up

You may also call (920 486-6900 for further assistance or ase he o
Directory,

ade through this site shall i no way be desmed (o ¢

of s ofticers, em

amst the City or any of it
ntatives. where notice 1

s to public
are subject o these

receivers of City email should presume that the ema ihieet to release

upon request, and 1o state record retention requirements.
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